
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

Official Records·

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEETING

Cnairman: Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

F1F'rH COMMl'l'TEE
3rd meeting

:-Je1d on
Friday, 2 October 1987

at 10 a.m.
New YorK

Chairman ot the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetarv Quest}2~: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENT>

AGENDA ITEM 113: FINANCIAL llliPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,' A~D REPORTS
OF THE BOARD 0F AUDITORS

(a) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

(b) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND

(c) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR
EAST

(d) UNITED NA~IONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH

(e) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR
REFUGEES

(t) UNITED NATIONS Fu~D FOR POPULATIO~ ACTIVITIES

AGENDA ITEM 121:
UNITED NATIONS:

OTHER MATTERS

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSEb OF THE
REPORT OF THB COt·~TTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS

---------------------------------------
-This recorl! l~ subjecl to correction. Corrections should be senl under the sigl\lturc of • member or the dele

gatlon concerned willt,,, 011' wed: of thr dolt of pltbllr?don to the Chief or the On'kial R«ordl BdittRa Section,

room De2·7~, 2 United Nation. P1au, .nd incorpor Jd in • copy of lhe record

Corrections will be inuw .neT the cnd of the lenion, in I leparlte fllcicl ~or each Committee

87-55839 0546S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/42/SR.3
6 October 198,

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
English
Pagt! 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m.

AGEN~~ ITEM 113: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMEN~S, AND REPORTS
OF THE BOARD OF ~UDITORC (A/42/5/Add.1-5 and Add. 7, A/42/372, 399, 437, 438 and 579)

(a) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

(1.» UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND

Ic) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WOPKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE NEAR EAST

(d) UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESF~RLH

(e) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINIS~ERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR
REFUGEES

(f) UNITED NATIONS FuND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES

Mr. NELSON (Cha irman of the BOdrd of AOOi tors), introduc ing the reports of th
Board of Auditors on the fin~n~ial reports and audited financial statements of
org"nizations wi thin the United N.ltions syst. III (A/42/5/Add.l-5 and Add. 7), said
that the ~oard P!ld prepared and sU::>llli tted, In accordance wi th General Assembly
resolution 40/238, a se~arate documen~ (A/42/372) summarizing its principal
findings and conclusions for remedial action.

2. After reviewing the financial statements of thE' audited orgallizations, the
Board had exprp.ssed an audit o~:~ion concerning ea~h statement. In Borne cases the
opinion had been qualified, indicating that generally accepted accounting
principles had not been observed or that un~ertainties existed with regard to the
financial statements; in one case ttle qualified opinion hc.:cJ taken the form of a
disclailllt:<r, the Board having been uOla::>le to collect sufficient data to form an
opinion of the statement as a whole. In that instance, the Board had re~ommended

that a specific expanded audit of t,-,e organization in questiun should be carried
out e -ly jn 1988 so that the Boa.~d mjght issue an opinion on the 1986 accounts.

3. In a~cordance with the provisions of regulation l~.7 of the Financial
Regulations, the Advisory Committee had requested the Board to conduct a special
programme audit examination of the voluntary funds administered by the Office of
the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees and to conduct a specific
examination of the system of allowances and entitlements in the United Nations.
The Board had contract~d the services of an international public accountin~ nd
consult !.ng firm to undertake the special programme examination and had subml eted
its report to the Advisory Committee in June 1987. In examining the system Clf
allowances and entitlements, the Board had reviewed the procedures and practicp.s
obtaining at United Nations Headquarters, UNDP, UNFPA, UNICEF and certain principal
United Natiolls offices away from Headquarters. The Board's report had been
submitted "0 the Advisory C:::>mmittee in July 1987: it took into consideration
relevant invest igations by the Internal Audit Division of the Un! ted Nations aud
made a number of reco~nendations aimed at strengthening internal control measures

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
Engli.h
Page 3

(Mr. Nelson)

that had been or were about to be in.tituted. The Advi.ory C08m,ittee had diucu...d
the two report. with the Board in June 1987 .nd with the Audit Operation. Committee
in S.pt.mber 1987.

4. Throughout the year, the Audit oper.tion. Committee h.d continued it. di.logue
with the Administr.tions of the bodies audited and had i ••ued 68 management letter.
which con.tituted the aub.t.nce of the Board'. report. to the General A...mbly.
The Audit Oper.tion~ Committ•• h.d also met with repre.ent.tive. of the v.rious
int.rnal .udit .ervice••nd with some m.mbera of the Joint Inapeotion Unit to
discu•• tbe co-ordination of .~it activitie••

5. Pinally, in accordance with General Assembly resolution 41/176, the Board had
.tudied the po••i.,ility of .ulDitting report. on a [.,nnial basi.. The Board hed
concluded that any change in the periodicity of audit reports would have to
originate with the legialative bOdies of the audited or~.nization.. It was the
Bo.rd'a view that such. chang. might consider.bly d.lay the con.ider.tion of .udit
report. by the bodi•• concerned. If .uch • ch.nge .•hould be .gr.ed, how.v.r, the
Board wi.h.d to r •••rYe the light to .ubmit specific annual report. to the Advi.ory
committe., •• the .itu.tion warrant.d.

6. Mr. MBBLLB (Chairman of thd Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budg.tary
Que.tion.), introd~ing the Advi.ory Committ•••• report (A/42/S79), 88id that the
Committ.e had not colllllented on all the Bo.rd'. recol\lll.ndation., a. many of tb.m h.d
alr.ady be.n acc.pt.d by the organization. concerned and .hould be implement.d
pronptly.

7. In the .ection of the report d.aling with UNDP (para•• 4 to 17), the Advi.ory
Committee noted that the Board of Auditors had i ••ued a qualified opinion with
regftrd to that org.nization'. financial statement.. Whil. UNDP disagreed with many
of the Board'. obs.rvations, both UNDP and the Bo.rd agreed that further
discussion. wer.. nec••••ry. Acooroingly, tbe Advi.ory COlllllitt.e had r.commended
(para. 5) th.t the ~.tt.r shoUld be the .ubject of further con.ultation. between
UNDP and ita .x.cut~ng .genci... In paragraph. 6 .nd 7, the Committe. not.d that a
number ~f the specific problema that had contributed to the qualified .udit opinion
were being .ddr....d by the UNDP Administration.

8. The Board had ~lso raised • number of oth.r issues, including the presentation
and fnt~t ot financial statements, other are.s of .ccounting, bUd9.t
illP!..·· .·t,.tion .nd control, programme and project man.g.ment and electronic data
procu8inq. The Advisory C~1lIlIitte.'s recommendations regarding the tint ta.ue
appeared in r-caragraph 9, While recommend.dons regardi"9 the liquidity of UNDP .nd
the Progr.mm.'s fin.ncial reaerYe~ were cont.ined in par.9r.ph. 10 .nd 11. With
regard to the UNDP budget, the Committee saw "0 need for any change in the
approp~iation r ••olution .dopt.d by the Govl:ning Council. Th. Bo.rd of Auditors
.houlJ k.ep the .att.r und.r review, how.ver, and r.port to the Advisory Committee
and the Governing Council if the aitu.tion BO warr.nted. Th. Advisory Committ•• 's
views on the Bo.rd'. Obs.rvation. r.garding UNDP budgetary tr.nds .nd electronic
data-proce.sing operations could be found in paragcaphs 14 and 16 of the report.

/' ..



A/C.5/42/SR.3
Br\9U.h
Pag. 4

(Mr. M...llei

The Co.-itt.e welcomed the study to be ~ubmittMd to the Governing Council in 1988
on the 10r\9-term financing of admini.trative co.t.. including the que8t~0r. ~f

add-on fund••

9. The financial .tatement. of UNICEF were di.cu...d in paragraphs 18 to :7J
paragraph. 18 to 27 uplaJ.ned Why the Board of Auditon had i ••ued a diBclUJ:lor in
connection with too•••tat.ment.. The Advi.ory Committee viewed with concern the
.ev.ral mat.rial error. pointed out by the Bo.rd and r_comm.nded. intftr alia, th~t

the Board .hould undertake an .xpanded audit of the UNICEF accountii"foc 1986 dnd.
po••ibly, of tho.e for prior year. (para. 28). The Committee al.o ~lcom~d th.
deci.ion of the UNICBP Executive Board to bi.nnalize its financial reports
(par•• 29) and recommended that the new aicle .hould begin with t~~ bienniu~

1988-1989.

10. In addition to the itema which had prevented it from expre••ing an ftudit
opinion on the account. of UNICEF, the Board of Auditors had diacu• ..., to nu:nbet of
other matter., which the Advi.ory Co..ittee con.i~ered in paragr.~h. 32 to 36 of
it. r.port. Th. Cu.mittee had requ••ted the UNICEF Admini.trati~n to provide it
with a co~rehenaive report on the implementation of the Board'. r ..commendationa
concerning tOO.e que.tions.

11. Paragraph. 42 to 54 dealt with UNITAR, voluntary fund. admini.tered by UNHCR,
and UNPPA. The Advisory Committee noted th.t many of the Board'. rec~~~~tiona

had been accepted by the org.niz.tion. concerned. In view tlf the qu.Uf led .udit
opinion i ••ued in re.pect of UNPPA (par.a. 50 .nd 51), the COIlllIllittee believ.1j that
UNFPA .nd UNDP mu.t reach .n .greement on tt:eir in.titution.l arr.ngements to
deline.te cle.rly their re.pective re.pon.ibilitie., p.rticularly in the .r.a. of
financ~ .nd per.onnel .d~iniatration (para. 52).

12. The ••cond part of the Advi.ory Co..itt•• •• report (p.r••• 55 ~o 63) cont.ined
Ob.erv.tion. on the two .peci.l report. which the Board h.d .ubmitted to the
Ca.itte.. The cirCUII.Unce. leecHng to the reque.t for .n .udit of the loluntary
tunds .dminiatered by UNHCR and the manner in which that audit had been c.rried out
were de.cribed in par.graph. 55 ~nd 56, while .n utrac~ of the Roard'. report was
contained in .nnex I. The Committ d the performance of UNHCR in proviljing
as.i.tance in paragr.ph 57. Th. Bo.rd of Auditor. had informed the Committee that
UNHCR was in ~eneral agreoment with the finding. of the .pe~ial report and that a
number of the Bo.rd' s recOlllllendati~s were cur rently be t..ng impl8lllented, .nd the
COlllllittee had .ubsequently request.d UNHCR to submi t a comprehensiv. report on that
impl..ntaUon.

13. The system of allowanc3a .nd entitl.~nta tn the Unit.~ Nation. w.~ discuased
in par.graph. 64 to 67 of the report, while .nn.x 11 contained an ut.act of the
Board'. examination of that .y.tem. Th. Committee had concluaed tha~, although th~

system of allowance. and entitlements was basically BOund, the aen•• of Compl'lcency
which had developed over the years in it. administration might lead to difficulti.s
in the future. The Committe. trusted, howev.r, that the measures c.lled for by the

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.3
Bngliah
Page 5

Board in its specific examination, as well .s those referred to in the
Sec~etary-General's report on the subject (11./42/437), would greatly restcict the
potential for abuse.

14. Th~ Committee's rer Irt concluded with brief comments on the report. by the
Sec[etary-~eneral on th. Hea~quarters' catering and gift-shop operations (11./42/399).

15. 'l'h-a Committee held that, generally .peaking, the ~·eco...ndation. of the Board
ot ~\:.Jd1.t..,n were not subject to further conaultaUcna but ahould be illlPlemented.
COlulf:quently, ita attitude would be con.iderably influl"nced by the extent to which
the Admini.tration. ooncer~d were willing to c~operate with the Board. The
aubj eets ~ealt wi th by the Board were highly tec:hnical and cOlC>la and lIust
therefore be given careful con.ideration, a ta.k which .ight prov. diffitult for
lUny delegatioo'l. He therefore ",~ged all deleg3tions not to be unduly influlll'lced
by n~ative or distorted comments regarding any individual report or .e.ber of the
Board of Auditors or of ita staff.

16. Mr. NYGARD (United States of America) said that his delegation attached great
impor~~e to th~ external auditing praces. as a ...n. of ascertaining how United
Nations organizations and progra... had utilhed the funda entru.tttd to the••
Indeed, in its reeolution 41/176, the General A••e~ly had underscor.d the
i1lpOrtance of the audit mechaniall .Old urged the ..nage.nt of U.,ited N.tion.
agencies and programme. to be more re.pan.ive to ACABQ recommend.tion••

17. As" major contributor to both the United N.tions Children's Fund (tlUCBF) ,.nd
the United Nation. Develc~ent Prog~-.me (UNDP), the united State. w.s concerned by
financial manage.nt proLle. in those organizations. It wa. equ.llV concllrned
over .omewhat less s~rious proble... in the ~in.nci.l ..n.g....nt of other United
Nations organizat.iona and progrll.es. However, the po.itive re.pan.. by UNDP, the
United N.tions High Commi.sioner for Refugees (UNHCR), and part~,~l.rly UNICEF, to
the Doard'a findings was encour.ging.

18. The Board of Auditors' unprecedented decision to withhold .n opinion on the
1986 UNICEF 4r.counts ~l. diatres.ing. The SOard's principal re.eon. for that step
had been UNICEF'. pr.cticea with respect to .uppl...nt.ry resource. and the
deviation from financial regUlations in f~nding the fortieth annivers.ry of UNICEP.

19. Overatatement of supplementary income by '25.4 1I1llion was a bre~h of .ound
accounting practicea. The use of general resources on a temporary ba.,is to
continue projects until ~upplementary re.ources beca.. avail~le was equally
unsound. Of 1111 the instance. of que.tionable budgetary and flnanolal practice.,
the most s.riou. involved expendlture. for UNICEF'. fortieth anniver.ary. The
Board had found viOlation of financial regUlation 4.3 in the funding of sport Aid
and the First Earth Run (para. 25, and doou..nt A/42/5/Add.2, par•• 61). UNICEF'.
respons. - that it a.aumed the Executive Board had given its approv.l - was
insufficient, lor fUnding arrangement. had not been con.idered in the Board's
decision. Neither could the Adaini.tration'. action. be ju.tified by the
substantial income generated by tho.e two events.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.3
BI\9Ush
P'ag. 6

(Mr. Nygacd, United States)

20. Th. Board had al.o uncove~ed instanc.s of cost c.ntres exce.ding authori.ed
spending limits, and of purchase orders, intended for supplies, bei1\9 uHd as a
means of contracting for the s.rvic.s of individuals and institution.. UNICEF's
decision to continue using purchase orders to .ngaqe institutions, but not
individuals, r.quired further clArification.

21. Findings on UNICEF House (para. 34) would indicat. that the UNICEF
Administration was attempting to ov.rride reductions in the UNICEF House bUdg.t
ordered by the Executive Board. His delegation noted thftt the Administration had
already underteken meaBures to transfer salary, wiring and lightLng charge. for
UNICEF House to the appropriate accounts.

22. The Unit"d Stat.s strongly .~ported the Advisory Committee reco....ndation
that the Board of Auditora should undertake an expanded audit of the 1986 UNICB1I'
accounts in orde~ to be able to r.move !tB disclaimer (~ra. 26).

23. UNDP indJed faced a difficult task in att.mpting to administer 4,000 projects
in over 130 countri.. , but the Board's qualified opinion was none the le.s
disconcerting. Where UNDP took i ••ue with the auditors' recommendations, efforts
should be made to reach mutnally acceptable posi tion••

24. The is.ue of extend::'ng an external audit to executing agencie. and Gover"llllents
should be taken up at the thirty-fifth sea.ion of the UN~P Gov.rning COlmcil. The
Board of Auditors had also founCl problelll8 wi th accounts payable a'1d accountu
reoeivable, and with ou.penr~ and clearin9 accounts (para. 6). It was .~rpri8ing

that UNDP's existi1\9 inventory control system did ~ot extend to non-expen~able

property other than l,"nd and building. (para. 10). Indeed, there was a need for a
.tudy of inventory control pr()l~aure. in the field ottices, similar to the study of
headquar~ers inventory controls. The auditors' recommendation to 8trengthen the
certifying function and ther.by avoid cost overrunll in field offices a180 had the
United States' strong s~POl't.

25. The Unit.d States shar.d the Board's concern over the recent trend toward
high.r ddmini.trative costs in UNDP (para. 14) and .xpected the Admi~istrator to
intensify .fforts to eliminate unnecessary expenditures.

26. In view of the problems with the Programme's electronic data-proc••sing
programme (KDP) (para. 16), including technical and staffing problem., his
del.gatior. concurred with the ACABQ recommendation that future biennial budg.ts
should provide full disclosure of the projects, programmes and fUnding for EDP
activities. Lastly, the United States took note of the Board's view on the
substantial increase in UNDP's financial r.serves (document A/~2/5/Add.l, paras. 59
and 60). The Unitod State. supported the Administration's .ffort~ to increa••
programme delivery and expect.d that, in future, UNDP reeerves would be maintained
at a more reasonable level.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
BnlJU.h
Page 7

27. At recent ••salons of the Oeneral ",selllbly, the United State. had .1r.ldy
c.lled for the united N.tion. High Co.-i••ioner for R.fug... (UMBeR) to take .tep.
to improve budgetary control., c••h awnagem.nt, compli.nc. with procur...rt
proc.dures .nd manll9....nt 'If proguJIIlIe activiti... 'the 1996 .UIUt .howd that the
illlplementation of reCOllllleM.d IIl8nag_Dent refora by UNBCR h....lr.ldy had a
po.itiv. effect. In the curr.nt report, the Board of Audit had ..de a nu.ber of
r.comm.ndation. conc.rning we.kn••••• in the delivery .06 "lbution of food
(pan. 47). It .hould be noted. ho....ver, that _,.~. of tho.~ iJroble.. were, in
part, .ttributabl. to donor and recipient Oov.rnment••

28. The llpecial progralllll••udit of tJNICR-ad.ini.t.r.d vo~untary fund., contain.d
in annex I, demon.trated that the High ~ca.i••ion.r waG .akinIJ an .ffort to i~rove

financial aid IIl8nage.nt lnformation .y.te., .v.luation, perfor_nce .,nitoring
.Id p. ~lIrelDent.nd purchasing .y.t.... Th. United Scat•••upported the .arly
iopl atlon of the Board'. reco..ndationll for the illlProv••nt of tMII:R'.
worl .elation.hips with implem.nting partner., and of it. fi.ld .teff. Such
ucollloendatlon. iit into the ( all IIChe_ of refor.ing the Orgenlaation.

29. The number of ca.ell of h"uu in the .y.t... of .llowanc. and entitl.ent••ight
have been gre.tly ulderst.ted. In fact, e.tabli.hed di.ciplinary .echani... for
dealing with fraud were .0 overlolded that they no longer .erved a. a d.terrent.
The Bo.rd'. recommendation. on .trengthening th~ Ad.1ni.tration'. capacity to d.al
with abuses must be implemented without delay. The United State. agreed with ACABQ
tl~t reform of the sy.tem for the .dmini.tr~tion of ju.tice wa.....nti.l for the
effective admini.tration of .llow.nces and ben.fit.. It looked forw.rd to the
Secret.ry-Gener.l'. propo~ala o~ that que.tion, and, in general, welco..d the Fifth
Committae'. renewed inter.at in the entire qu••tion of external audit••

AGENDA ITEM 121,
UNITED NATI~B,

SCALS OF ASSESSMBNTS POR THE APPORTIONMBNT OF TUB BXPiNSBS OF THE
REPORT ar TIM C<MIITTBB ON CONTRIBUTIONS (A/42/11 and Add.l)

30. Mr. ALl (Chairman of the Committ•• on Contribution.), introducing the itaa,
s.id that in 1986 the Committee had propo..d four .lternative~ to the pr••ent
method of oalculating contributions for the Oeneral A...ably'. con.id.ration, and
BOught guidance on how to develop thelll further. No one ",.. thod baving elicited
enough intere.t or support to ju.tify immediate furtt.r .xploration, the Committee
had concluded th.t its most pr...ing ta.k during the pa.t year wa. to r.view the
existin9 methodology for establi.hing the .cale of nt~.

31. In 1985, the Committee had reaffirmed it. policy of working from a ~n data
b.se, in 1986 it h.d decided to discontinu••ending a .pecial questionnaire to
Member States for •••••ament purposes, and to u.e in.tead the data be.. of the
United Nations Statistical Office. During the past year, therefore, it had
reviewed the Stati.tical Offic.'. data bank, a. d.scribed in paragraph~ 7 and 8 of
i t8 report (A/H/ll). The Co.i ttee uq.d MentMtr Stat•• to re.pond to ttM.
Stati.tical Office's .nnual qu.stionnair. on n.tional in('ane and othOltc national
accounts data: it wa. in their intereats to r.ply pro~tly to the que.tionnair.
rather than risk having data for their national income. comput.d by the Statistic.l

I . ..



~/C.5/42/SR.3

English
page 8

(Mr. Ali)

Office itself. Any additional data Member States wished the Committee to review
should reach the Statistical Office at least two months before the Committee's next
session.

32. To overcome the problem of inflated or underestimated calculations Jf
countries' national income expreseed tn United States dellars, the Committee had in
recent years considered a price-adjusted rate of exchange (PARE) system, comparing
price changes to movements of exchange rates in individual countries. At its most
recent se.sion, the Committee had reviewed a revised PARE methodology that took
account of the terms-of-trade effect and a varying base perIod. That study had
shown that the i~.ct of a terme-of-trade adjustment would be relatively 8Illllll for
most countries, and i t:s effect on the scale of assessments insignificant.

33. The Committee had also investigated the effects on adjusted national income
data of changing the base year or period: the d lscrepanc!es betwen adjusted and
unadjusted ~ata varied, according to the tase year or period selected. The
assumption that -base year/period axchange rates- were the correct conversion
factors to apply to national data for the base period was a serious flaw in the
PARE methodology. The Committee felt thbt Using purchasing power parities as
conversion factors would eliminate that defeut. The Committee had therefore
express( 'J continued support for work on I'urc:hasing power parities, and had renewed
its appeal to Member Stdtes to support th~ United Nations Intetnational Comparinon
Project.

34. Although the Committee noted i~rovements in the PARE methodology, it could
not agree that that methodology should be applied systematically to adjust national
income data. Some members expressed reservations both to th~ abstract concept of
co-ordinated price and exchange-rate movements over time and to the adjustments
themselves, which would mean departing from the current practir.e of using national
incomes at current prices for establishing the scale of assessment.

35. In its dstablishment of t~~ scale of assessments for 1986-1988, the Committee
had used an ad hoc formula buc~d on external debt outstanding to provide relief to
heavily indebted countries. At its recent session, it had looked into other
sources of data on external debt, and had expressed a preference or using an
external-debt-service-burden index in the e :tablishment of future scales.

36. He went on to outline the r~asons for the change from a 3-yoar to a lO-y&ar
base period for the calculation of assessed contributions, and tile arguments now
being advanced for ~ reducti~n in that base period. Having carefUlly weiqhed the
arguments on both sides, including the argume~t formerly advanced to the ffect
that a long base period provided a -statistical approximation to a mea8ur~ of
national wualth-, the Committee had tentatively decided, for the sake of stability
and continuity, to retain a IO-year base for the next scale.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
English
Page 9

(Mr. A11)

37. In reviewing the low per capita income allowance formula, the Committee had
reviewed a variety of machine scales retaining all parameters of the current
methodology other than the per capita income limit. It ha~ observed that changing
the limit from '2,200 to '2,500 produced total increases and decreaBes of less than
30 index points, because the scheme of limit8 ~ad such a powerful restrictive
effect on variations between two plY C8s8ive 8C3les. It had decided to retain the
per capita income limit at $2,200 and the gradient at as per cent, subject to
review in 1988 when more up-to-date data were available. It had alea decided not
to recommend any change in the scheme of limits, the floor rale or the ceiling rate.

38. When the General Assembly had originally l&1uested the Committ.e t~ consider
increasing the base period for the C'61eulation ~-,f assessed contributions with the
aim of mitigating extreme variations in assessm~nts between successive scales,
there had been no scheme of limits in force. The scheme of limits now in
existence, as applied to the current scale, wouVl be an adequate safeguard against
exce6sive variations between successive scales if 4 dhorter base period were to be
adopted. In 1988, the Committee would review its decision on the statistical base
period in the light of any additional information available, and review the pe~

capita income limit in the CO'ltext of any alteration to the base perioJ it might
decide to recc·mmend.

39. Mr. FIGUEIRA (Brazil) said that after the adoption of (eleral Assembly
!'e80lution 40/248, it had been hoped that the Committee 011 Contributions would
concentrate on developing a more equitable aid, if possible, simpler methodology of
assessment. As the Committee's mandatp. allowsd it technical creativity, its
activities could certainly include the exploration of viable alternatives. Brazil
welcomed the Committee's technical approach to problems at its forty-second
session, but could not help noticing the less than candid statement that there had
been r.~ consensus in the Fifth Committee on the further exploration of alternatives
(document A/42/l1, para. 5). In fact, in its resolution 41/178, the General
Assembly, in what was surely an e~pression of disapproval, had refrained fr~m

taking note of the Committee's report. That implied the strong hope that the
C~ittee would still come forward with some valuable technical advice.

40. In th~ past two sessions of the General Assembly, it had be~n evident that
dlllny Member States, includ.lng Brazil were dissatisfied with the method of
determining assessments. If the Committee un Contributions had found that capacity
to pay r6mained the preferr~d criterion that should not prevent it fram seeking
innovative alternatives to complement the methodology in UAe. For example, further
consideration shoUld be given to the special status enjoyed by the permanent
members of the SecU:~~l Council - not only in voting, administrative and legal
matters, but also in their ass8~sed contributions for the peace-keeping forces.

41. Elimination of the specia. aSBeS3ment questjonnaire a~' greater reliance on
the data base of the United Nations Statistical Office would improve data
comparability. The decision to turn to the World Bank and the International
Monetary Fund for data on Member States' external indebtednes8 was another step in
the right direction.

I . ..



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
Bnglish
PAg_ 10

(Mr. rigu.ira, Bra.il)

.2. Dr••il accepted the tr.ditional ~rocedur. of u.ing av.rag. market rat.s to
calculat. national incaa•• in United Stat•• dollar.. How.ver, it w•• regrettable
that no progr••• h.d been ..d. *n the pric.-.dju.t.d rate of .xchange (PARE)
m.thodolovy or in the d.velopment or pariti•• based on puroha.ing pow.r. Brazil
th.r.for. 119r.ed "i th the Co..i ttlle that PARE methodology should not be used for
the ecal. of .a......nt.. How.v.r, the ~ommitt•• should continu. its .fforts to
.rrive .t a .. thodolOVY which .ll~..d Cor full comparability of .tati.tic~~ data
and atill took into dCoount the \nternal and ext.rn.l factors affecting national
8Oon0lll1•••

• 3. In the ab••nc. of alt.rnative. to ~aragraph 1 of G.n.ral A.sembly r.solution
39/2.7 B, Br••i1 .cc.pt.d the Co..i~t•• 'E r.comm.ndation~ for a 10-year atati.tical
baN period, the UN of the low p..)r capita income ahowanee formula, the ~cheme of
l~it. to .void exce••iv. variatial. of individual rat•• of a••••sment between
.ucce••ive acal•• , the ••tting of the ceiling and tloor rat•• at their current
l.ftl., and a IHthodology t.o take into dCoount high l.vel. of external
indebtedn.... In accepting that traoidaull methodology, however, Brazil wished to
uk. thr•• ob••rvatiOll.' fint, the l4'.>er limit of the low per capita incano
for_l., ••t at tus 2,200 in r ••o1"Uoo 39/247 B, IIU.t be review.d am updated to
allow tor fluctUAting inflation in th8 Cnited State.. The l.v.l of .US 2,500,
r.f.rr.d to in paragraph 31 of the Committe.'. report, •••med arbitrary and
fnoon.i8t.nt "ith the C~itt•• '. arU.t findlng. th.t betwe.n 1948 and 1983
inflation in the Unit.d St.t•• ha~ be~ 381 per c.nt. His delegation would
th.r.for. appr.ciat. infomation on the ba.ic as.umptions used 1.1 recolllllending the
'2,500 uppe,; UllIit. Th. Co_ittee muat clarify whetoor it had calculated inflation
in the Unit.d Stat•• fra. 19.8 to 1986 using the conaumor price index or the gross
national product d.flator.

.... Second, the ache.. of limits to avoid excessive vadations of individual ute8
of nt betwe.n .ucc•••iv••cal.a mu.t be further refinod in order to
condition ~.itiv. or negative fluctuations re.ulting from the machine .cale.
COnsideration ehould be giv.n to shortening of the bracket. in that Bcheme, aB
pr.sented in paragraph. 27 and 2& of the Committee'. report in document A/40/1l.

"5. Third, Brazil agreed in principle with the Committee on Contributions that the
IMtthodology to con.ider developing countries' external inGebtednl's8 could 8t II be
illProved. Th~t depended on the final decisions on data and index or indice8 to be
u..d. It wa. to be hoped that the COUldttee would be able to .ubmit a meaningful
and caaprehenaiv. sch..e to take into account the levels of ind~btedne~s. arazil
expected that at the conclu.ion of Hs deliberat ioos, the PH th Committee would be
.bl. to approve a reeolution by cnnsensus. I~ was essential fr~ th. General
Assembly to provide th. Committee on Contributions with the necessary guideline8
for the preparation of the 1989-1991 Bcale of aS8eBsments.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 3
English
Page 11

O'l'IIER MA'rTERS

46. Mr. TIEWUL (Secretary of the Committee) informed the Commi 'tee that the
Department of Public Information intended to produ~e daily press releases covering
activities in the General Assembly plenary meetings, the Main Committees' and the
General Committee in both English and French. He reminded members that the purpose
of press r.eleases was to highlight the activities of intergovernmental bodies and
the positions taken by Govp.rn-nents on the major issues discussed. Statenlents would
generally be summarized in two to four paragraphs. Although pains were taken to
ensure accuracy, it shou::'c be borne in mind that press releases Wf>re produced in
great haste and were rot &UQject to clearance, they wp.re not to b. regarded as a
replacement for official records.

47. Mr. SEFIANI (Morocco) said he welccmed the reminder about the purposes and
limitations of press releases, but would not accept it as a prior excuse for
inaccurate reporting. As delegations had repeatedly said in the Fifth Committee,
notably during discussion of the budget for the Department of Public Information,
accuracy in the written record was of extreme importance.

48. Mr. JEMAIEL (Tunisia) asked whether press releases were really to be p:ovided
in French as well as English. If so, it would be for the first time in his
experience.

49. Mr. TIEWUL (Secretary of the Committee) confirmed, from the messagf' he had
received from the Under-Secretary-General for Public Information, that press
releases were to be provided in both languages.

50. The CHAIRMAN, returning t~ the question asked by the representative of Nigeria
and others at the 2nd meeting concerning the understandi~g on which items 41 and 43
had been allocated to the Fifth Committee for discussion (see A/C.5/42/SR.2,
paras. 23, 27 and 29), reported that he had sought clarification from the President
of the General Assembly. The understanding was apparently intended to mean that
the two items were to be d~scussed in the Fifth Committee at the current session,
but might or might not be reallocated to that Committee at future sessions, it in
no way limited or qualified their consideration within the Fifth Committee. The
President had also made it clear that he did not exclude the possibility of the
Assembly's discussing items on which Main Committee~ had already held discussions
and submitted reports.

The meeting rose at 12.20 p.m.


